# **BARRINGTON TOWNSHIP**

# MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

### STATE OF ILLINOIS

# **COUNTY OF COOK**

# TOWNSHIP OF BARRINGTON

The Board of Trustees met on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at the office of the Town Clerk, located at 602 South Hough Street, Barrington, Illinois.

Supervisor Alberding called the meeting to order at 7:57 PM.

PRESENT: Supervisor, D. Robert Alberding

Clerk, Daniel P. Fitzgerald

**Trustee, Helen Edwards** 

**Trustee, Fritz Gohl** 

Trustee, Dan LeTourneau

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Trustee LeTourneau.

**ELECTORATE PRESENT: Bobby Gude.** 

# **MINUTES:**

Trustee Le Tourneau moved to approve the minutes of the March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2024, Monthly Board Meeting. Trustee Gohl seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

# **PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:**

Mr. Gude, who resides at 1209 Prairie Avenue in Barrington, discussed certain flooding of storm water release issues in the unincorporated area of Barrington Township. He asked the Board to consider a drainage study to assist the Village of Barrington in determining whether the Village should close a storm drain located at the corner of Cornell Avenue and Prairie Avenue. He agreed to provide the Township with a list of those local officials with whom he has met regarding this storm drainage, which he believes is adversely affecting his private property.

### **BILLS:**

Trustee LeTourneau moved for the payment of the bills for March 13<sup>th,</sup> 2024 through April 9<sup>th</sup>, 2024, as presented. Trustee Gohl seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

Town Fund	\$ 28,928.27
<b>General Assistance</b>	<u>\$ 12,391.67</u>
TOTAL	\$ 41,319.94

ORDINANCE 2024-O-01: APPROVE FY 2024-2025 BUDGETS – TOWN FUND & GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:

Supervisor Alberding moved for a Roll Call vote for the Town Fund Budget. Trustee Gohl seconded. Clerk Fitzgerald conducted a Roll Call vote for the Town Fund Budget for 2024-2025. The results are listed below.

Supervisor Alberding moved for a Roll Call vote for the General Assistance Fund Budget. Trustee LeTourneau seconded. Clerk Fitzgerald conducted a Roll Call vote for the General Assistance Fund Budget for 2024-2025. The results are listed below.

	TOWN FUND		G.A. FUND	
	AYE	NAY	AYE	NAY
D. Robert Alberding - Supervisor				
ABSENT				
Edgar Alvarado - Trustee				
Helen Edwards - Trustee				
Fritz Gohl - Trustee				
Dan LeTourneau - Trustee				

The Town Fund Budget in the amount of \$987,463 for 2024-2025 was approved by a majority vote and, therefore, is an adopted appropriation of funds.

The General Assistance Fund Budget in the amount of \$137,800 for 2024-2025 was approved by a majority vote and, therefore, is an adopted appropriation of funds.

The aggregate amount appropriated for Town purposes for the fiscal year beginning March 1, 2024, and ending February 28, 2025, shall be \$1,125,263.

Supervisor Alberding proposed that the Finance Committee meet in October 2024 to review the budget expenditures that have occurred by that point in the current fiscal year. The Board acknowledged that this is a positive approach to the current fiscal year's levy proposal process, which will commence in November 2024.

# RESOLUTION 2024-R-04: TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNDER THE TOWNSHIP GENERAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM:

Supervisor Alberding presented and moved for passage of Resolution 2024-R-04. Trustee Gohl seconded. All in favor. Resolution passes unanimously.

### STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTEREST FORMS/REMINDER:

Supervisor Alberding reminded the Board to complete their Statement of Economic Interest form no later than May 1, 2024.

### **BACOG MONTHLY REPORT:**

March monthly report has not yet been published for the Board but is expected.

#### **SUPERVISORS REPORT:**

The Supervisor's full report was included in the meeting packet.

# MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT:

RTA/Metra Passes	16
Disabled Placards Issued	3
<b>Food Pantry Assistance</b>	53
<b>Voter Registration</b>	0
<b>Emergency Assistance</b>	8
Notaries	6
Taxi Tickets	0

### **ASSESSOR'S OFFICE REPORT:**

A full report is included in the meeting packet.

# **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

- a) Community Relations Trustee Edwards gave a verbal report to the Board, stating she will be attending the BACOG Connectivity meeting on April 23, 2024.
- b) Planning/Operations Trustee Gohl gave a verbal report to the Board, stating that the Cemetery Committee met on March 27, 2024. He also reminded the Board about the Township Memorial Day services at the Center and Union Cemeteries.
- c) Legislative/Policy Trustee LeTourneau submitted a written report to the Board in the meeting packet. He also verbally reported to the Board on HB 5050, which permits elimination of select units of government.
- d) Finance Trustee Alvarado submitted a written report to the Board in the meeting packet. The report highlighted the meeting of the District 220 Referendum Advisory Committee, held on 2/28/2024.

COMMENTS AROUND THE TA	BLE: None.	
OLD BUSINESS: None.		
NEW BUSINESS: None.		
ADJOURNMENT:		
	e Board, Trustee Edwards moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:53 PM	
Respectfully submitted,		
Clerk Daniel P. Fitzgerald		
D. Robert Alberding		
Edgar Alvarado	Absent	
Helen Edwards		
Fritz Gohl		

Dan LeTourneau